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From: Gerard Blaevoet [Gerard Blaevoet@ofcom.org.uk]

Sent: 20 September 2006 16:54

To: Planning - Enquiries

Subject: WEST WIGHT WINDFARM, TURBINE ONE, NGR NK 37851 73540, RADIUS 500 METRES

WINDFARM CO-ORDINATION REQUESTS FOR

WEST WIGHT WINDFARM, TURBINE ONE, NGR NK
37851 73540, RADIUS 500 METRES .

Planning Application: P.01400/06 — TCP/27774
For Attention of: Mr Andrew Pegram 21 580 o

Dear Andrew,

Cfcom has found that no civil fixed links should be affected by the proposal for wind turbines.

This response to your co-ordination request is only in respect of microwave fixed links and does not
include broadcast transmissions or scanning telemetry links that may be affected by your proposals.
Contacts for scanning telemetry and TV broadcasting are given below:

CSS Spectrum Management Services Ltd. David Tripp 01458 273 789 david.tripp@css.gb.com
(for Scanning Telemetry)

Scanning Telemetry)

Please note that with regard to assessing the affects to TV reception, the BBC now have an online tool
available on their website, at http:/iwindfarms.kw . bbe.co uk/

Ofcom will no longer be forwarding enquiries received to the BBC or carrying out assessments. Developers
are advised to access the online tool.

Please also be advised that this co-ordination request is also only in respect of fixed microwave
links managed by the Ofcom, in addition the applicant is obliged to do further checks for the
proposals with the CAA, the MOD, NATS. More information is available on the British Wind Energy
Association website www.bwea.com . The MoD contact is Mark Pickett on 0121 311 3847,

Regards

Gerry Blaevoet

UK Site Clearance & Windfarm Administraticn
Direct Tel: +44 (0)20 7981 3160

email: gerard.blaevoet@ofcom.org.uk

Ofcom

Riverside House

2a Southwark Eridge Road
London. SEL 9KA

020G 7981 3000
www.ofcom.org.uk

21/09/2006
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Ofcom is the independent regulator and competition authority for the UK communications

industries, with responsibilities across television, radio, telecommunications and wireless
communications services.

For further details and to register for automatic updates from Ofcom on key publications and other
developments, please visit www.ofcom.org.uk

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this email in error please notify the originator of the message. This footer also
confirms that this email message has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender

specifies and with authority, states them to be the views of Ofcom.
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From: Gerard Blaevoet [Gerard.Blaevoet@ofcom.org.uk]

Sent: 21 September 2006 12:01

To: Planning - Enquiries

Subject: WEST WIGHT WINDFARM, TURBINE TWO, NGR NK 38109 72420, RADIUS 500 METRES

WINDFARM CO-ORDINATION REQUESTS FOR

WEST WIGHT WINDFARM, TURBINE TWO, NGR NK
38109 72420, RADIUS 500 METRES.

Planning Application: P/01400/06 — TCP/27774 20 qrp AR
For Attention of. Mr Andrew Pegram

Dear Andrew,
Ofcom has found that the following links may be affected by the proposal for wind turbines.

Below are full details of the link operators mentioned above where you will find the owners identified
by Company name, contact and telephone number;

Links Company Contact Telephone
88733 Next Petroleum UK Ltd Graham Rennie 01224 351298

The appiicant should have clearance from the licensed link operators mentioned, stating that they
are satisfied that the proposed turbines will not affect the operation of the microwave link.

This response to your co-ordination request is only in respect of microwave fixed links and does not
include broadcast transmissions or scanning telemetry links that may be affected by your proposals.
Contacts for scanning telemetry and TV broadcasting are given below;

CS8S Spectrum Management Services Ltd. David Tripp 01458 273 789 david.tripp@css.gb.com
{for Scanning Telemetry)

Joint Radio Company (JRC). David Priestley 020 7953 7015 david.priestley@jrc.co.uk (for
Scanning Telemetry)

Please note that with regard to assessing the affects to TV reception, the BBC now have an online tool
available on their website, at http://windfarms. kw.bbc.co.uk/

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
Association website www.bwea.com . The MoD contact is Mark Pickett on 0121 311 3847.

Regards

22/09/2006
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Gerry Blaevoet

UK Site Clearance & Windfarm Administration
Direct Tel: +44 {0)20 7981 3160

email! gerard.blaevoet@ofcom.org.uk

Ofcom

Riverside House

2a Southwark Bridge Road
Londaon. SE1 9HA

020 7981 3000
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

Sent: 21 September 2006 12:13

To: Planning - Enquiries

Subject: WEST WIGHT WINDFARM, TURBINE THREE, NGR NK 38366 71660, RADIUS 500 METRES

WINDFARM CO-ORDINATION REQUESTS FOR

WEST WIGHT WINDFARM, TURBINE THREE, NGR NK
38366 71660, RADIUS 500 METRES.

Planning Appiication: P/01400/06 — TCP/27774
For Attention of: Mr Andrew Pegram

- B " n .
22 SEP N

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
88733 Nexen Petroleum UK Ltd Graham Rennie 01224 351298

The applicant should have clearance from the licensed link operators mentioned, stating that they
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

CSS Spectrum Management Services Ltd. David Tripp 01458 273 789 david trinp@css.gb.com
(for Scanning Telemetry)

Joint Radic Company (JRC). David Priestiey 020 7953 7015 david.priestley@jrc.co.uk _(for
Scanning Telemetry)

Please note that with regard to assessing the affects to TV reception, the BBC now have an online tool
available on their website, at http:f/iwindfarms kw.bbc.co uk/

Ofcom will no longer be forwarding enquiries received to the BBC or carrying out assessments. Developers
are advised to access the online tool.

Please also be advised that this co-ordination request is also only in respect of fixed microwave
links managed by the Ofcom, in addition the applicant is abliged to do further checks for the
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

UK Site Ciearance & Windfarm Administration
Direct Tel: +44 (0320 7981 3160

email: gerard.blaevoet@ofcom.org.uk

Ofcom

Riverside House

2a Southwark Bridge Road
London. SE1 9HA

020 7981 300¢C
www.ofcom.org.uk
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Ofcom 1s the independent regulator and competition authority for the UK communications
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

If you have received this email in error please notify the originator of the message. This footer aiso
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

Sent: 20 Septermber 2006 17:08

To: Pianning - Enquiries

Subject: WEST WIGHT WINDFARM, TURBINE FOUR, NGR NK 38619 71200, RADIUS 500 METRES

WINDFARM CO-ORDINATION REQUESTS FOR

WEST WIGHT WINDFARM, TURBINE FOUR, NGR NK
38619 71200, RADIUS 500 METRES .

Planning Application: P/01400/06 — TCP/27774
For Attention of. Mr Andrew Pegram

Dear Andrew,

Ofcom has found that no civil fixed links should be affected by the proposal for wind turbines.

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
available on their website, at http.//windfarms.kw.bbc.co.uk/

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

TR
Gerry Blaevoet 2 1 SEP R
UK Site Clearance & Windfarm Administration
Direct Tel: +44 {20 7981 3160
email; gerard.blaevoet@cofcom.org.uk

Ofcom

Riverside House

2a Southwark Bridoe Road
London. SE1 3HA

020 7981 3003
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

1f you have received this email in error please notify the originator of the message. This footer also
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

Sent: 20 September 2006 17:15

To: Planning - Enquiries

Subject: WEST WIGHT WINDFARM, TURBINE FIVE, NGR NK 38898 70650, RADIUS 500 METRES

WINDFARM CO-ORDINATION REQUESTS FOR

WEST WIGHT WINDFARM, TURBINE FIVE, NGR NK
38898 70650, RADIUS 500 METRES .

Planning Application: P/01400/06 — TCP/27774 o
For Attention of: Mr Andrew Pegram 24 SEF 00

Dear Andrew,

Ofcom has found that no civil fixed links should be affected by the proposal-for-wind turbines.

This response to your co-ordination request is only in respect of microwave fixed links and does not
include broadcast transmissions or scanning telemetry links that may be affected by your proposals.
Contacts for scanning telemetry and TV broadcasting are given below:

CSS Spectrum Management Services Ltd. David Tripp 01458 273 789 david tripp@css.gb.com
(for Scanning Telemetry)

Joint Radioc Company (JRC). David Priestley 020 7953 7015 david.priestley@jrc.co.uk_(for
Scanning Telemetry)

Please note that with regard to assessing the affects to TV reception, the BBC now have an online tool
available on their website, at http://windfarms.kw.bbc.co.uk/

Ofcom will no longer be forwarding enquiries received to the BBC or carrying out assessments. Developers
are advised to access the online tool.

Please also be advised that this co-ordination request is also only in respect of fixed microwave
links managed by the Ofcom, in addition the applicant is obiiged to do further checks for the
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
Direct Tel; +44 (0}20 7981 3160

email: gerard.blaevoet@ofcom.org.uk

Ofcom

Riverside House

2a Southwark Bricge Road
London. SE1 SHA

020 7881 3000
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

Sent: 21 September 2006 12.20

TJo: Planning - Enquiries

Subject: WEST WIGHT WINDFARM, TURBINE SIX, NGR NK 39274 70580, RADIUS 500 METRES

WINDFARM CO-ORDINATION REQUESTS FOR

WEST WIGHT WINDFARM, TURBINE SIX, NGR NK 39274
70580, RADIUS 500 METRES.

Planning Application: P/01400/06 — TCP/27774
For Attention of. Mr Andrew Pegram

o - o
22 SER s

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

Joint Radio Company (JRC). David Priestley 020 7953 7015 david priestley@jrc.co.uk (for
Scanning Telemetry)

Please note that with regard to assessing the affects to TV reception, the BBC now have an online tool
available on their website, at http:/fwindfarms . kw.bbc.co uk/

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

UK Site Clearance & Wingfarm Administration
Direct Tel: +44 ()20 75981 3160

email: gerard.blaevoet@ofcom.org.uk

Ofcom

Riversitde House

2Za Southwark Bridge Road
tondon. SE1 2HA

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
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